
Illinois Licensing Agencies
Updated June 2025

Illinois Department of Agriculture

(217) 782-2172

http://www.agr.state.il.us

State Fairgrounds

Springfield,  IL 62794

Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

(217) 782-8556

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/

320 West Washington

Springfield,  IL 62786

Illinois Department of Insurance

(888) 473-4858

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/

320 West Washington

Springfield,  IL 62786

Illinois Department of Labor

(217) 782-6206

https://labor.illinois.gov/

524 S. 2nd Street, Suite 400

Springfield,  IL 62701

Illinois Department of Natural Resources

(217) 782-6302

https://dnr.illinois.gov/

1 Natural Resources Way

Springfield,  IL 62702

Illinois Department of Natural Resources - Division of Explosives and Aggregate

(217) 782-6302

https://dnr.illinois.gov/

1 Natural Resources Way

Springfield,  IL 62702
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Illinois Department of Natural Resources - Office of Mines and Minerals

(217) 782-6302

https://dnr.illinois.gov/

1 Natural Resources Way

Springfield,  IL 62702

Illinois Department of Public Health - Division of Environmental Health

(217) 782-3517

http://www.idph.state.il.us

535 W. Jefferson St.

Springfield,  IL 62761

Illinois Department of Public Health - Division of Health Assessment & Screening

(217) 785-5830

http://www.idph.state.il.us

535 W. Jefferson St.

Springfield,  IL 62761

Illinois Department of Public Health - Office of Health Protection

(217) 785-2080

http://www.idph.state.il.us

535 W. Jefferson St.

Springfield,  IL 62761

Illinois Emergency Management Agency - Office of Homeland Security

(217) 782-2700

https://iemaohs.illinois.gov/

2200 South Dirksen Parkway

Springfield,  IL 62703
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Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

P.O. Box 19276

(217) 782-3397

https://epa.illinois.gov/

2520 W Iles Avenue 

Springfield,  IL 62794

Illinois Racing Board

(312) 814-2600

https://irb.illinois.gov/

555 West Monroe 

Chicago,  IL 60661

Illinois Secretary of State - Dealer Licensing

(800) 252-8980

https://www.ilsos.gov/

Capitol Building, Room 213

Springfield,  IL 62756

Illinois Secretary of State - Department of Driver Services

(800) 252-8980

https://www.ilsos.gov/

Capitol Building, Room 213

Springfield,  IL 62756

Illinois Secretary of State - Field Services

(800) 252-8980

https://www.ilsos.gov/

Capitol Building, Room 213

Springfield,  IL 62756
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Illinois Secretary of State - Index Department

(800) 252-8980

https://www.ilsos.gov/

Capitol Building, Room 213

Springfield,  IL 62756

Illinois Secretary of State - Securities Department

(800) 252-8980

https://www.ilsos.gov/

Capitol Building, Room 213

Springfield,  IL 62756

Illinois State Board of Education

(217) 782-4321

https://www.isbe.net/licensure

100 N. 1st Street

Springfield,  IL 62777

Illinois State Fire Marshall

(217) 785-0969

https://sfm.illinois.gov/

1035 Stevenson Drive

Springfield,  IL 62703

Illinois Supreme Court

(217) 558-4490

https://www.illinoiscourts.gov/courts/supreme-court/

3101 Old Jacksonville Road

Springfield,  IL 62704
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